TECNO MOBILE LIMITED

Address: FLAT N 16/F BLOCK B UNIVERSAL INDUSTRIAL CENTRE 19-25 SHAN
MEI STREET FOTAN NT HONGKONG

Tel.: 86-755-61803856

E-mail: yiting.luo@transsion.com

Date: 2022-12-14

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To whom it may concern:

The RF chip, model: BES2500IH, which installed in our product Wireless Earphone,
Model: TUOL, FCC ID: 2ADYY-TUO1-L, supports BDR (GFSK), EDR (n/4-DQPSK,
8DPSK), BLE 1M and BLE 2M functions. For use in America and this chip will not
support/enable BLE 2M. The BLE 2M has been shielded by the manufacturer using the
software, the end user has no capability to activate it.

Sincerely Yours,
Signature:

Yiti rﬁ Lo

Yiting Luo
Manager



